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Enrollment No: _______________________         Exam Seat No:_______________________ 

C. U. SHAH UNIVERSITY 

Winter Examination-2021 

 

Subject Name : Professional Practice & Valuation 
 

Subject Code : 4TE07PPV1    Branch: B.Tech (Civil) 
    

Semester: 7                  Date: 14/12/2021  Time: 02:30 To 05:30  Marks: 70 
 

Instructions: 
(1) Use of Programmable calculator & any other electronic instrument is prohibited. 

(2) Instructions written on main answer book are strictly to be obeyed. 
(3) Draw neat diagrams and figures (if necessary) at right places. 
(4) Assume suitable data if needed. 

 
Q-1  Attempt the following questions: (14)  

 a)  What is the per meter weight of 20 MM Diameter steel Bar? 1 

 b)  Define contract. 1 

 c)  What is a specification? 1 

 d)  How number of bars can be calculated if distance and spacing of bar is given. 1 

 e)  Tabulate the general format for measurement sheet and abstract sheet. 1 

 f)  What are the data required for preparing an estimate? 1 

 g)  Name the hoisting equipment as shown in fig. 

 

1 

 h)  Give current market rate for Aggregate. 1 

 i)  What is tender? 1 

 j)  What is rate analysis? 1 

 k)  Give service unit for water tank.  1 

 l)  Define valuation. 1 

 m)  Give measurement unit for Dado. 1 

 n)  What is minimum hook length for stirrups? 

 

1 

Attempt any four questions from Q-2 to Q-8 

Q-2  Attempt all questions (14) 
 A Discuss the purposes of valuation of a property. 7 
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 B The figure shows the longitudinal and c/s of a simple beam, the clear span being 

5.00 m. The thickness of support wall is 30 cms. Work out the total quantity of 

reinforcement in the beam. Show measurement details. Also below bar bending 

schedule. 

 
 

7 

 

 

Q-3  Attempt all questions (14) 
 A Give the principles of writing specification. 7 

 B Explain different types of tenders. 7 

    

Q-4  Attempt all questions (14) 

 A Determine the basic materials required for construction of 135 Cu.M. of brick 

masonry (1:6) 
7 

 B Discuss in brief essential requirements of a valid contract. 7 

    

Q-5  Attempt all questions (14) 

 A Distinguish between the terms.   

1. Scrap value and salvage value                                                                                

2. Free hold property and lease hold property  

7 

 B Write the specification for the first class brickwork in C.M 1:6. 7 

    

Q-6  Attempt all questions (14) 

 A The cost of newly constructed building was Rs. 150000/- The life of building is 

75 years. Determine the depreciation in the 30th year of life by straight line 

method, constant % method and sinking fund method at the 8% compound 

interest. The scrap value of building is 10% of its construction cost.  

7 

 B Draft a tender notice for construction of public health center with all criteria. 

Assume suitable data and write precise tender notice.  

 

7 

Q-7  Attempt all questions (14) 
 A Enlist different types of contracts and Explain each of them. 7 

 B Prepare the rate per cubic meter for providing and laying RCC (1:1.5:3) for 

beam and slab including formwork and steel reinforcement. 
7 
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Q-8   (14) 

  Work out quantities for the following item of works by center line method from 

the plan provided in figure. 

(1) Excavation for foundation. 

(2) PCC for foundation. 

(3) Foundation Brick masonry. 

(4) Earth filling. 

(5) Kota stone flooring. 

 

  

 

 

 


